
      

204 Fourth Street, Suite A 
Woodland, CA 95695 

530-666-8918 
law.library@yolocounty.org 

yololawlibrary.org 

 

AGENDA FOR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

NOTICE: This agenda can be made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with a 
disability. 

 
NOTE: This meeting is being agendized to allow Board Members, staff and the public to participate in the 
meeting via teleconference, pursuant to Government Code section 54953(e)(1) (as amended by Assembly 
Bill 361), available at the following link. 
 

The Yolo County Law Library Board of Trustees will meet on  
Thursday, April 28, 2022 at 12:15 pm. 

 
Government Code section 54953(e)(1) authorizes local legislative bodies to hold public meetings via 
teleconference and to make public meetings accessible telephonically or otherwise electronically to all members 
of the public. Members of the public are encouraged to observe and participate in the teleconference. 
 
Further instructions on how to electronically participate and submit your public comments can be found in the 
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION note at the end of this Agenda. 

 
By PC Here or By Phone: (408) 638-0968 Meeting ID: 890 2130 4900 

 
1. Rollcall 
2. Public Comment: This is the opportunity for members of the public to address the Board on subjects 

relating to Law Library Board business. 
3. Adopt Resolution Authorizing Remote and Hybrid Teleconference Meetings of the Yolo County Law 

Library Board of Trustees Pursuant to Assembly Bill 361 
4. Consider approval of routine business 

a. Approval of minutes (March 24, 2022 meeting) 
b. Ratification of claims from March-April 2022 

5. Financial report 
a. Court distributions: 

- February 2022: $8,174.38 (funds available 4/12/2022) 
b. Income/expenditure report 

6. FY2022 budget amendment (action) 
7. FY2023 strategic plan and preliminary budget information (discussion) 
8. Director’s report 
 
Closed session: Public Employee Performance Evaluation (Gov. Code § 54957) 
Title: Library Director 

 
I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing agenda was posted at the Law Library Entrance, 204 
4th St, Woodland, CA 95695 as required by law. 
 
By: _/S/_________________________________________________ 

https://yolocounty.zoom.us/j/89021304900


  

 

If requested, this agenda can be made available in appropriate alternative formats to 
persons with a disability, as required by Section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act 
of 1990 and the Federal Rules and Regulations adopted in implementation thereof.  
Persons seeking an alternative format should contact the Law Librarians for further 
information.  In addition, a person with a disability who requires a modification or 
accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, in order to participate in a public 
meeting should telephone or otherwise contact the Law Librarians as soon as possible and 
preferably at least 24 hours prior to the meeting. Public documents pertaining to the 
agenda may be viewed or obtained during regular business hours at the Law Library, or on 
the Law Library’s website at https://yololawlibrary.org/?page_id=79. The Law Librarian may 
be reached at telephone number 530-666-8918, or email law.library@yolocounty.org or at 
the following address:  Yolo County Law Library, 204 Fourth Street, Suite A, Woodland, CA 
95695 
 
 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION INSTRUCTIONS: 
  
Based on guidance from the California Department of Public Health and the California 
Governor’s Officer, to minimize the spread of the COVID 19 virus, please do the following: 
  
You are strongly encouraged to observe the live stream of the Board Meeting. 
 
By PC: https://yolocounty.zoom.us/j/89021304900 

Dial by your location: (408) 638-0968 
Meeting ID: 890 2130 4900 
 
If you are joining the meeting via Zoom and which to make a comment on an item, press the 
"raise a hand" button.  If you are joining the meeting by phone, press *9 to indicate a desire to 
make comment.  The chair will call you by name or phone number when it is your turn to 
comment.  Speakers will be limited to 3:00 minutes.  
  
If you choose not to observe the Board meeting but wish to make a comment on a specific 
agenda item, please submit your comment via email by 5:00 p.m. on the day prior to the Board 
meeting. Please submit your comment to janet.coles@yolocounty.org. Your comment will be 
placed into the record at the Board meeting.  
  
If you are watching/listening to the live stream of the Board meeting and wish to make either a 
general public comment or to comment on a specific agenda item as it is being heard, you may 
also submit your comment, limited to 250 words or less, to janet.coles@yolocounty.org. Every 
effort will be made to read your comment into the record, but some comments may not be read 
due to time limitations. Comments received after an agenda item will be made part of the 
record if received prior to the end of the meeting. 

 
 



Resolution Authorizing Remote and Hybrid Teleconference Meetings of the Yolo 
County Law Library Board of Trustees Pursuant to Assembly Bill 361 

Summary 
The proposed resolution will allow the current Yolo County Law Library Board of 
Trustees Meeting to be held virtually. 

Background 
Meetings of the Yolo County Law Library Board of Trustees (Board) are conducted 
pursuant to the provisions of the Ralph M. Brown Act. The Brown Act has traditionally 
placed significant restrictions on teleconferenced meetings, including requiring that each 
teleconference location be accessible to the public (i.e., participation of Board members 
from homes or private offices has not been permitted). 

In the early days of the COVID-19 pandemic, the Governor issued a series of 
Executive Orders temporarily suspending the restrictions on teleconferenced meetings, 
under which most YCTD meetings and those of its affiliated legislative bodies have been 
conducted during the last year-and-a-half. These Executive Orders terminated on 
September 30, 2021. In their place, the Legislature has enacted Assembly Bill 361 (R. 
Rivas), which permits legislative bodies to continue holding teleconferenced meetings 
without the traditional Brown Act restrictions (through December 2023) under any of 
the following circumstances: 

(A) The legislative body holds a meeting during a proclaimed state of 
emergency, and state or local officials have imposed or recommended 
measures to promote social distancing. 
(B) The legislative body holds a meeting during a proclaimed state of 
emergency for the purpose of determining, by majority vote, whether as a 
result of the emergency, meeting in person would present imminent risks to the 
health or safety of attendees. 
(C) The legislative body holds a meeting during a proclaimed state of 
emergency and has determined, by majority vote, pursuant to subparagraph 
(B), that, as a result of the emergency, meeting in person would present 
imminent risks to the health or safety of attendees. 

To continue holding teleconferenced meetings in the manner to which Board members and 
the public have become accustomed, the Board will need to make one of the determinations 
required by Assembly Bill 361. The "imminent risk” determinations are factually supportable, 
as the continued rates of transmission of the COVID-19 virus, including the Omicron variant, 
can indeed present imminent risks to the health and safety of some in-person attendees, 
particularly those with pre-existing health conditions. 

If the proposed resolution making these determinations is approved, the current Board 
meeting will proceed as a remote meeting, in substantially the same manner as previous 
meetings during the past 18 months. (Assembly Bill 361 includes several additional 

Item 3



requirements for teleconferenced meetings, including providing an opportunity for “real 
time” public comment, and suspending the meeting in the event that remote connectivity is 
lost; however, these are all consistent with the Board's existing practices.)  

Staff is working on the necessary steps to allow future Board meetings to be held primarily in-
person in the Yolo County Law Library, while still permitting full remote participation for 
those members who are unable to attend in person, or, if they prefer, to participate virtually. 

Recommendation 
It is recommended that proposed Resolution Authorizing Remote and Hybrid Teleconference 
Meetings of the Yolo County Law Library Board of Trustees Pursuant to Assembly Bill 361 
be approved. 

Attachment 
• Proposed Resolution



Page 1 of 2 

YOLO COUNTY LAW LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

RESOLUTION NO.  ________ 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING REMOTE AND HYBRID TELECONFERENCE 

MEETINGS OF THE YOLO COUNTY LAW LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

PURSUANT TO ASSEMBLY BILL 361 

WHEREAS, the Yolo County Law Library (YCLL) is committed to preserving and nurturing 

public access and participation in its meetings; and 

WHEREAS, the Brown Act, Government Code section 54953, subdivision (e), makes 

provisions for remote teleconferencing participation in meetings by members of a legislative 

body, without compliance with the requirements of Government Code section 54953, 

subdivision (b)(3), subject to the existence of certain conditions; and 

WHEREAS, a required condition is that a state of emergency is declared by the Governor 

pursuant to Government Code section 8625, proclaiming the existence of conditions of disaster 

or of extreme peril to the safety of persons and property within the state caused by conditions 

as described in Government Code section 8558; and 

WHEREAS, on March 4, 2020, the Governor proclaimed pursuant to his authority under the 

California Emergency Services Act, California Government Code section 8625, that a state of 

emergency exists with regard to a novel coronavirus (a disease now known as COVID-19); 

and 

WHEREAS, on June 4, 2021, the Governor clarified that the “reopening” of California 

on June 15, 2021 did not include any change to the proclaimed state of emergency or the powers 

exercised thereunder; and 

WHEREAS, as of the date of this Resolution, neither the Governor nor the Legislature 

have exercised their respective powers pursuant to California Government Code section 

8629 to lift the state of emergency either by proclamation or by concurrent resolution in the 

state Legislature; and 

WHEREAS, the continued rates of transmission of the virus and variants causing COVID-19 

within Yolo County are such that meeting in person would present imminent risks to the health 

or safety of some attendees of public meetings, particularly those with pre-existing health 

conditions; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees has considered the current circumstances of the state of 

emergency, and determined that the state of emergency continues to directly impact the ability 

of the members to meet safely in person 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Yolo County Law Library Board of 

Trustees as follows: 

Item 3



Page 2 of 2  

1. The Recitals set forth above are true and correct and are incorporated into this 

Resolution by this reference. 

 

2. A proclaimed state of emergency exists and as a result of the emergency, meeting in 

person would present imminent risks to the health or safety of some attendees, 

particularly those with pre-existing health conditions. 

 

3. The Board of Trustees is hereby authorized and directed to conduct open and public 

meetings in accordance with Government Code section 54953, subdivision (e) and other 

applicable provisions of the Brown Act. 

 

4. This Resolution is intended to enable the Board of Trustees to meet via teleconference 

in accordance with Assembly Bill 361 of 2021 (Statutes 2021, Chapter 165), whether 

solely by teleconference or via a "hybrid" combination of physical location and 

teleconference. 

 

5. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption and shall be effective for 

a period of thirty (30) days thereafter, unless extended pursuant to Government Code 

section 54953, subdivision (e)(3). Expiration of this resolution shall not prejudice 

any subsequent action to adopt another resolution in accordance with Government 

Code section 54953, subdivision (e) during the present or any future state of emergency. 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Yolo County Law Library Board of Trustees, County of 

Yolo, State of California, this 28th day of April, 2022, by the following vote: 

  

AYES:   

 NOES:   

 ABSTAIN:  

 ABSENT:  

 

 

__________________________________ 

Hope P. Welton, President 

Yolo County Law Library Board of Trustees 

 

 

ATTEST: 

________________________________ 

Janet Coles, Law Librarian and Clerk 

Board of Trustees 

 



Yolo County Law Library Board of Trustees 
Minutes of the March 24, 2022 Meeting  

The Yolo County Law Library Board of Trustees held a meeting on Thursday, January 22, 2022, scheduled 
for 12:15 PM, via Zoom online conferencing. 

Board President Welton called the meeting to order at 12:15 PM. 
Present: Trustees Blake, Cortés, Maguire, Mack, Meyer, Welton. Staff: Library Director Coles 
Absent: Trustee Wolk 

There was no public attendance, and no public comment was received. 

Discussion and action items: 
1) Renew authorization for remote (teleconference/videoconference) meetings.

The Board voted to renew its authorization for remote meetings, but President Welton
noted that the County had recently issued updated guidance for in-person meetings and
the next board meeting may take place in person.

2) Consider approval of routine business.
a. The minutes of the January 27, 2022 meeting were approved.
b. February and March 2022 claims were ratified.

3) Financial report.
a. Court distributions for December 2021 ($7,924.55) and January 2022 ($7,779.97) were

reported.
b. Coles provided an income and expenditure report for FY2022 through showing a

balance of $14,309.62 for fund 7001 and -$40,057.17 for fund 7002. She mentioned that
the overage for fund 7001 is due mostly to the County’s having transferred income
received in July and August 2021 to the reserve fund, which was mentioned at a
previous meeting. Coles said that she would provide a revised budget to the Board at its
next meeting that would address that issue and include some minor categorical
adjustments. Coles said that overall spending for the year would not exceed the total
approved by the Board last June.

4) Approval of fees for community fairs.
The Board voted to approve the entry fees and auxiliary costs for brochures and other
handouts for the Law Library to have booths at two local community fairs: Celebrate Davis
and the Yolo County Fair. Costs for both were estimated at around $1100.

5) Consider commendation for Assistant Librarian Marie Drebert.
The Board approved a resolution commending Assistant Librarian Marie Drebert for her
service to the Yolo County Law Library. Marie is retiring at the end of April 2022 and
moving to another part of the country.

6) Board positions for 2022.
The Board voted that Trustee Wolk would be the Board President starting July 1, 2022.
Trustee Welton will serve as vice president. It was mentioned that as Trustee Blake will be
retiring at the end of the year, the role of Board Secretary will also need to be filled soon.
There was discussion about whether there were established terms for Board members and
officers, and about the need to update the Board’s bylaws. Trustee Welton said that she
would work with Trustee Wolk as the new Board President to update the bylaws over the
next few months and present them to the Board for review.

7) Director’s report.
Coles submitted a written report to the Board before the meeting and went over the main
points, including:

Item 4a



- Library Assistant Marie Drebert’s last day in the office is April 14, 2022. The 
process of hiring her replacement is underway. 

- Traffic in the Law Library has picked up recently, which hopefully will 
continue. 

- Coles paid a visit to John Zorbas, Butte County Law Library Director, and got 
some valuable pointers on budget/collection planning. 

- The results of the public survey that closed in February were summarized; 
Coles said the survey provided some valuable information about library 
services and collections that can be used for strategic planning. 

8) Next meeting. The next meeting will be held on Thursday, April 28, 2022, at 12:15 PM. 
9) Closed session. The Board went into closed session at 12:39 PM. 
10) Adjournment. The meeting was adjourned at 1:03 PM. 

Respectfully submitted by, 
 
 
______________________________________ 
Janet Coles, Director, Yolo County Law Library 



4/11/2022

Item 4b















































GL291 - Date 04/20/22 Company 1000 - YOLO COUNTY USD        Base Currency Page    1 
        Time 14:35                  Trial Balance                                             Amounts 

For Period  1 Through 10 Ending April 30, 2022 Fiscal Year 2022 

6950-0067-06200-7001   69506762007001   LAW LIBRARY

Account Nbr Description Beginning Balance Debit Activity       Credit Activity        Ending Balance 

400700-0000 INVESTMENT EARNINGS-POOL 0.00   172.73 982.97- 810.24- 
400705-0000 GASB 31 FMV - DFS ONLY 0.00   1,016.00 1,016.00 
403130-0000 COURT FEES AND COSTS       0.00   20,024.96 82,425.28- 62,400.32- 
500110-0000 EXTRA HELP 0.00   30,055.50 1,470.59- 28,584.91 
500320-0000 OASDI 0.00   1,863.44 91.18- 1,772.26 
500330-0000 FICA/MEDICARE 0.00   435.80 21.32- 414.48 
501020-0000 COMMUNICATIONS 0.00   99.00 99.00 
501040-0000 HOUSEHOLD EXPENSE 0.00   161.21 161.21- 0.00 
501042-0000 GEN SERV JANITORL INTERNAL CHR 0.00   2,347.55 2,347.55 
501051-0000 INSURANCE-PUBLIC LIABILITY 0.00   500.00 500.00 
501071-0000 MAINTENANCE-BLDG IMPROVEMENT 0.00   166.00 166.00 
501073-0000 GENERAL SERVICES INTERNAL CHRG 0.00   134.08 134.08 
501090-0000 MEMBERSHIPS 0.00   150.00 150.00 
501110-0000 OFFICE EXPENSE 0.00   2,556.69 105.24- 2,451.45 
501152-0000 PROF & SPEC SVC-INFO TECH SVC 0.00   47.00 47.00 
501190-0000 RENTS AND LEASES - EQUIPMENT 0.00   978.21 978.21 
501230-0000 SPECDPT EXP-CIRC LIB BKS&PERI 0.00   24,345.10 1,126.63- 23,218.47 
501231-0000 SPECDPT EXP-OLINE LIB BKS&PERI 0.00   26,034.01 26,034.01 

*** Totals 0.00 111,087.28 86,384.42 24,702.86 

*** Out Of Balance 24,702.86

GL291 - Date 04/20/22 Company 1000 - YOLO COUNTY      USD        Base Currency Page    2 
        Time 14:35                  Trial Balance                                             Amounts 

For Period  1 Through 10 Ending April 30, 2022 Fiscal Year 2022 

6950-0067-06200-7002   69506762007002   LAW LIBRARY SUPPLEMENTAL FNDG

Account Nbr Description Beginning Balance Debit Activity       Credit Activity        Ending Balance 

401340-0000 ST-OTHER 0.00   58,814.95- 58,814.95- 
501110-0000 OFFICE EXPENSE 0.00   32.39 32.39 
501165-0000 PROF & SPEC SVC-OTHER 0.00   67.53 67.53 
501230-0000 SPECDPT EXP-CIRC LIB BKS&PERI 0.00   10,899.47 10,899.47 
501249-0000 SPECDPT EXP-OTHER                              0.00   7,790.78 7,790.78 

*** Totals 0.00 18,790.17 58,814.95 40,024.78- 

*** Out Of Balance 40,024.78 

Item 5b

https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?


Strategic directions: 

 Develop and implement outreach and marketing efforts

 Focus on effective services for pro per users

 Strengthen funding base and make more effective use of existing resources

 Relocate the Library?

Item 7


	Agenda 4-28-22.LL-signed
	AB_361_MEMO.APR.LL
	Summary
	Background
	Recommendation
	Attachment

	AB_361_RESO.APR.LL
	BOT Minutes--3-24-22
	Claims4-11-2022-signed
	trial balance Apr 2022
	Strategic directions



